
 
 
 
 
March 30, 2007 
 
 
 
DIRECTIVE:    JOB CORPS INFORMATION NOTICE NO. 06-26 
 
TO: ALL JOB CORPS NATIONAL OFFICE STAFF 
 ALL JOB CORPS REGIONAL OFFICE STAFF 
 ALL JOB CORPS CENTER DIRECTORS 
 ALL JOB CORPS CENTER OPERATORS 
 ALL NATIONAL TRAINING AND SUPPORT CONTRACTORS 
 ALL OUTREACH, ADMISSIONS AND CTS CONTRACTORS 
 
FROM: ESTHER R. JOHNSON, Ed.D. 
 National Director 
 Office of Job Corps 
 
SUBJECT: Announcement of Dates for the 2007 Annual Leadership Summit 
  
 
1. Purpose.  To provide preliminary information about the 2007 Annual Leadership 
Summit. 
 
2. Background.  This year’s Annual Leadership Summit will be held at the Washington 
Hilton and Towers Sunday, October 14 through Thursday, October 18, 2007, in Washington, 
D.C.  Information on registering for the conference, booking hotel rooms, and reserving space 
for additional business meetings will be released in the coming months. 
 
2. Action.   Addressees are to ensure that this Information Notice is distributed to all 
appropriate staff. 
 
3. Expiration Date.  Until superseded. 
 
4. Inquiries.  Questions or comments should be directed to Dennis Johnson, at 
johnson.dennis@dol.gov. 
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